To: Sunny Balwani[sbalwani@theranos.com]

From: Sunil Dhawan

Sent: Thur 9/10/2015 4:56:32 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: update

Received: Thur 9/10/2015 4:56:34 AM

Sunny,

need to know how Jong you need me on 9/ 22- Can we be done at 10 am?
Sunil

On Wednesday, September 8, 2015 8:23 PM, Sunny Balwani <sbalwani@theranos.com> wrote:

Here is the address:

7373 Gateway Blvd.

Newark, CA 94560

From:Sunil Dhawan [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Sunny Balwani

Subject: Re: update

Sunny,

will look at schedule and confirm 9/22- most likely | can do it
can we do tomorrow at 6 pm for signing and walk through?
Thanks for the work on the options!

Sunil

Sunil S. Dhawan, MD

Center for Dermatology, Inc.

Center for Dermatology Clinical Research, Inc.

510 797-4111X3-Office-MWF
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408 957-7676X3-Office-TTh
-Cell
- email
www. centerforderm.com- main practice site

www _ctrdacderm.com- clinical research site

On Wednesday, September 9, 2015 9:33 AM, Sunny Balwani <sbalwani@theranos.com> wrote:

Sunil.
Hope you are well.
Wanted to update on you on the compensation/options follow up, and a couple of other matters.

The issuance of additional options to you to compensate you for your additional time commitments has now
been approved; | will need your signature on the papers, ideally this week. | know you are busier than me so if
it works, sometimes this week in evening or early am before you go to office, | can have my security team
pickup you up and drive you to our lab in Newark (located right before you get on the Dumbarton Bridge). You
can sign the papers and also do a walkthrough of the lab.

| also need your help on an additional matter. We have a lab audit coming up on 9/22 at 9 am (these happen
once every two years), and wanted to see if you can be present for at least the first part of it. | have a very
capable team that has taken care of all the details as always, but would like to have you here for the first part
or so and the introduction of our team. In preparation for the lab audit, | will personally walk you through all the
latest updates with our team - we have hired many experts from the industry to make sure lab is flawless and
audit ready, so | don't anticipate any hickups, but as always want you to be familiar with it.

Let me know if | can get an hour from you this week in the am or after work, an hour next week anytime at your
convenience and then some time on 9/22 9am. As above, | can plan to have my team pick up and drop you off
for all of these dates so you don't have to worry about commute.

Talk to you soon.

Thanks.

Sunny.
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